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STATE OF

COLORADO Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Notice of Incomplete Application for Permit: C1981012 Revision: MR129

DRMS_PermitAdmin - DNR, DNR_ <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us> Tue, Oct 26, 2021 at 3:27 PM
To: Jared Ebert - DNR <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Susan L. Burgmaier
Business Process Technical Specialist

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x 8111 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov

ePermitting Login

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <nmason@newelkcoal.com>
Date: Tue, Oct 26, 2021 at 3:02 PM
Subject: RE: Notice of Incomplete Application for Permit: C1981012 Revision: MR129
To: Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>

Jared,

Please find attached an official withdrawal letter for MR-129.

Thanks,

Nick

Nick Mason
New Elk Coal
719-631-6146

nmason@newelkcoal.com

From: Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 8:59 AM

To: nmason@newelkcoal.com

Cc: jared.ebert@state.co.us

Subject: Notice of Incomplete Application for Permit: C1981012 Revision: MR129
Importance: High
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Please see attached correspondence from the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety.

[Quoted text hidden]

E MR-129 Withdrawl.pdf
55K
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NEW ELK COAL

COMPANY LLC

October 26, 2021
Jared Ebert
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman St., Rm. 215
Denver, Colorado 80203
Re: New Elk Mine
Permit C-1981-012
MR-129
Dear Mr. Ebert
New Elk Coal Company requests to withdraw Minor Revision 129 as the revision will be resubmitted as a
Technical Revision.

Please call or email if there are any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Nick Mason
Engineering Technician

New Elk Coal Company LLC: 12250 State Hwy 12, Weston, CO 81082
T:(719) 631-6140 F: (719) 868-2016 E: info@allegiancecoal.com W: www.allegiancecoal.com.au
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